RE: [gbird] Partnership Improvements and Upcoming Meetings in 2017

Subject: RE: [gbird] Partnership Improvements and Upcoming Meetings in 2017
From: <Keith.Hayes@data61.csiro.au>

Date: 1/29/2017 4:36 PM

To: <Owain.Edwards@csiro.au>, <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>, <jrsaah@ncsu.edu>

Sorry - meant to say tomorrow 1.30pm

----- Original Message-----

From: Hayes, Keith (Data6l, Hobart)

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2017 8:34 AM

To: Edwards, Owain (L&W, Floreat) <Owain.Edwards@csiro.au>; gbird@lists.ncsu.edu;
jirsaah@ncsu.edu

Subject: RE: [gbird] Partnership Improvements and Upcoming Meetings in 2017

I have 1:30pm AEST in my calendar

----- Original Message-----

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of
Owain.Edwards@csiro.au

Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2017 10:39 AM

To: jrsaah@ncsu.edu; gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: [ExternalEmail] Re: [gbird] Partnership Improvements and Upcoming Meetings in
2017

Was there a hookup today?

Sent from my iPad

On 25 Jan 2017, at 7:06 am, Joseph Saah <jrsaah@ncsu.edu> wrote:

Hi All,

Please find an attached spreadsheet I have drafted up to help with focus area leads
and organizational leads keep up with the program needs. Please give input as to
what you think can make it more beneficial to you and I will update.

Also, please share with me (and I will compile) any meeting attendance and planned
that relates to the GBIRd program. Give a brief overview of participation. I know
multiple partners may be going to several meetings and this will allow us to work in
a coordinated effort when presenting.

With Appreciation,
Royden

J Royden Saah

Program Coordinator

Genetic Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents <GBIRd Program Tracking 2017
sans Ethics.xlsx>
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